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July 9, 1969
Docket Nos. so-m(--"“

and 50-320C

Dr. Stephen H. Hanauer

Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Hanauer:

Three
i of the following are transmitted
for the “ﬁs&ﬁi‘” of the Committee:

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY
(Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Units 1 & 2)

Metropolitan Edison Company letter dated July 3, 19569
concerning flood protection at the TMI nuclear sta-
tion site.

Distribution:

Docket File (2) =G
RPB~-2 Reading

RPB-3 Reading

R. S. Boyd

R. R. Powell

H. Steele (2)

P. W. Karas (2) Sincerely,

205 4 Irweed

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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